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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 29, 1983

Patrick Wastella
2117 Baker Drive
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18103

Re: MUR 1480

Dear Mr. Wastella:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on October 1, 1983 concerning the Orloski for Congress
Committee.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Orloski for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On April 27, 1983, a conciliation agreement signed by
the respondents was accepted by the Commission, thereby
concluding the matter. A copy is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1480. If you have any
guestions, please contact Judy Thedford, at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 y

April 29, 1983

Richard Orloski, Esquire
Richard J. Makoul, Esquire
Calnan and Orloski

446 Linden Street .
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102

Re: MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Orloski:

On April 27, 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and your sister in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days, However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

enneth A, Grgss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Orloski For Congress Committee ) MUR 1480
Karen Orloski )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Patrick Wastella. An investigation has been
conducted, and reason to believe has been found that Orloski For
Congress Committee and Karen Orloski ("Respondents®") violated 2
U.S.C. Sections 44la(f), and 44la(a)(l)(A), respectively.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section
437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter, and
have offered an explanation for the loans made by Karen Ann
Orloski to Richard J. Orloski.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Orloski For Congress Committee, is the

principal campaign committee of Richard J. Orloski, the
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Democratic candidate for the U.S. House Of Representative in the
15th District of Pennsylvania.

2. Respondent, Karen Orloski, is the sister of
candidate Richard J. Orloski.

3. On or around December 23, 1981, Karen Orloski
loaned $10,000.00 to her brother, Richard Orloski, which he
deposited to his personal account.

4. On or around December 28, 1981, Richard Orloski
loaned $10,000.00 to his principal campaign committee, Orloski
For Congress Committee, via a personal check.

S. On or around January 15, 1981, the Orloski For
Congress Committee repaid Richard Orloski the $10,000 he 1loaned
to the committee.

6. Richard Orloski deposited the $10,000 loan
repayment to his personal account and subsequently reimbursed
Karen Orloski the $10,000 on or around January 21, 1982 via his
personal check.

7. The Orloski For Congress Committee duly reported
the $10,000 loan from Richard Orloski to the Orloski For Congress
Committee.

8. On or around March 22, 1982, Karen Orloski loaned
$10,000 to her brother, Richard Orloski which he deposited into
his personal account.

9. On or around March 25, 1982, Richard Orloski loaned

the Orloski For Congress Committee $10,000.00.
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10. On April 20, 1982, the Commission inquired from
Richard Orloski about the source of these funds, and Richard
Orloski duly reported to the Commission that his sister, Karen
Orloski, was the source of the funds.

11. When the Commission learned that Karen Orloski was
the source of the funds, it promptly recommended to Richard J.
Orloski that he make arrangements to repay the loan to her.

12. On or around June 10, 1982, the Orloski For
Congress Committee repaid Richard J. Orloski §5,000 of the
outstanding $10,000 loan.

13. Richard Orloski deposited the §5,000 repayment
into his personal account and subsequently reimbursed Karen
Orloski $5,000 of the outstanding $10,000 loan on or around June
13, 1982.

14. On or around June 18, 1982, the Orloski For
Congress Committee repaid Richard J. Orloski the $5,000 balance
of the outstanding loan.

15. Richard J. Orloski deposited the $5,000 check into
his personal account and subsequently reimbursed Karen Orloski
the remaining $5,000 balance of the March loan on or around June
27, 1982.

16. Richard J. Orloski duly and promptly cooperated
with the Commission in re-paying the loan to Karen Orloski.

17. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 431(8)(A)(i) the term
contribution includes any gift, subscription, 1loan, advance, or
deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office.
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18. 2 Uu.s.C. Section 44la(a)(l)(A) 1limits the
contributions that an individual may make to a candidate and his
authorized political committee to $1,000 with respect to any
election for Federal office.

19. 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(f) prohibits a political
committee from accepting any contribution in violation of 2
U.S.C. Section 44la.

V. Orloski For Congress Committee admits that, wunder 2
U.S.C. Section 44la(f), the candidate should not have used money
in excess of $1,000 borrowed from his sister, Karen Orloski, to
loan money to the Orloski For Congress Committee even though he
was permitted to borrow an unlimited amount of money from a
financial institution to loan his committee.

VI. Orloski For Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(f) by accepting loans in excess of the $1,000 limit
from Karen Orloski. Respondent contends the violation was not
knowingly and willfully committed.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Three Hundred Dollars
($300.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(5)(Aa).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. Section 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General

Associate General Counsel

Orloski For Congress Committee

az,,u//:' (7973 BY: /4@/ )&L&

DATE i
/ CAYD D j/ 7

Karen Orloski

W/)a«c/. 24 1953 svﬂé}«uﬂ @,th

DATE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Patrick Wastella
2117 Baker Drive
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18103

Re: MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Wastella:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on October 1, 1983 concerning the Orloski for Congress
Committee.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Orloski for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a
provision of the Feq?tal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On Aprilj?’, 1983, a conciliation agreement signed by
the respondents was accepted by the Commission, thereby
concluding the matter. A copy is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1480. If you have any
guestions, please contact Judy Thedford, at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Richard Orloski, Esquire
Richard J. Makoul, Esquire
Calnan and Orloski

446 Linden Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102

Re MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Orloski:

On Aprilj/z 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and your sister in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days, However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure ,
Conciliation agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1480
Orloski for Congress Committee
Karen Orloski

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 27,
1983,.the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1480:

1. Accept the conciliation
agreement as submitted with
the General Counsel's April 22,

1983 Memorandum to the Commission.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott Harris, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

H-2y-22

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-22-83, 1:53
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-25-83, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsekm“
DATE: April 22, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1480 - Memo to COMM

)

The attached is submil%éd as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters
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24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive ,
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

- Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 11, 1983

Patrick Wastella
2117 Baker Drive
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18103

Dear Mr. Wastella:

This letter is in response to your letter dated February 28,
1983, in which you requested an update concerning the complaint
you filed with the Commission on October 1, 1982.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A), any notification or
investigation made by the Commission pursuant to its enforcement
procedures shall not be made public by the Commission or any
person without the written consent of the respondent. Therefore,
the Commission's review of a complaint remains confidential. You
will, however, be advised of the closing of the matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

enneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.
Attn: Mr., Steven Barndollar

Dear Mr. Barndollar,
In our January 1983 phone conver<ation vou advised me
that my complaint against the Orloski for Consgress Committee

was still under review,

It has been five months since I filed my complaint and
other than the FEC's original acknowledgement and the sbove
phone call, which I initiated, I have heard nothing. I would
apvreciate it 1f vou could advise me when ou expect to complete
vour review, Whv is this review taking so long? 1Is this
unusual or is it normal? I would avpreciate some sort of

update,

Thank voun for vour cooperation,

¢

Sircerely,

o NG

Patrick Wastella
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 24, 1982

Richard J. Makoul
461 Linden Street
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102

MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Makoul:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client, Karen
Orloski, on October 5, 1982, of a complaint which alleges that
she violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to her at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
November 23, 1982, determined that there is reason to believe that
Karen Orloski violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a provision of
the Act. Specifically, it appears that Ms. Orloski's two $10,000
loans to her brother constitute contributions to the Orloski for
Congress Committee. [See 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(2) and 431(8)].
Therefore, Ms. Orloski has made excessive contributions in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).

You may submit any additional factual and legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Please file any such response within ten days of
your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further actions should be taken against Ms. Orloski, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.
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Richard J. Makoul
Page Two

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
(202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Pank @ Solch

Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission

Enclosures
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 24, 1982

Richard Orloski

Orloski for Congress Committee
446 Linden Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102

Re MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Orloski:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on October 5,
1982 of a complaint which alleges that the Orloski for Congress
Committee had violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
conplaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
November 23, 1982, determined that there is reason to believe
that Orloski for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f),
a provision of the Act. Specifically, it appears that the two
$10,000 loans from your sister constitute contributions to the
Orloski for Congress Committee and are in excess of the $1,000
limitation set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

You may submit any additional factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Please file any such response within ten days of
your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However in the absence of any information which demonstrates that
no further action should be taken against your committee, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.
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Richard Orloski /
Page Two

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202)-523-4529.

Sincerely,
M,

Chairman for the

Federal Election Commission
Enclosures

Procedures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1480

Orloski for Congress Committee
Karen Orloski

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 23,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1480:

9

l. Find reason to believe
Orloski for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f).

2

Find reason to believe
Karen Orloski violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (p).

Send the letters to the
respondents as submitted
with the First General
Counsel's Report dated
November 19, 1982.
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Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Reiche did not cast a vote.
Attest:

L//‘;jr/f; (gﬂ%a; e, /PM

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-19-82, 10:37
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 11-19-82, 2:00




November 19, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie wW. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1480

Please have the attached First General Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Thedford
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 10463

FPIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRARSMITTAL MUR 1480
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: //-/9-§2 DATE COMPLAINT RECRIVEDS
~ BY 0GC: 10/01/82 53
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO.v
RESPONDENT: 10/05/82 =V
STAPFF MEMBER: Judy Thedford<

Patrick Wastella

Orloski for Congress Committee
Karen Orloski

RELEVANT STATUTE 2 U,S.C. § 44la(a) and § 44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Orloski for Congress Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant, Patrick Wastella, alleges that candidate
Richard Orloski and his sister, Karen Orloski, have violated the
contribution limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la (see attachment I).
The allegation concerns two $10,000 loans made by Karen Orloski
to Richard Orloski's campaign committee, Orloski for Congress

Committee. The complainant also questions the source of the
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funds used to repay the loans. Copies of three newspaper
articles were submitted with the complaint. */

Copies of the complaint were forwarded to the Orloski for
Congress Committee and Karen Orloski. Their responses were filed
on October 22, and 25, 1982, Ms, Orloski is represented by

Richard Makoul; Mr. Orloski represents himself and the Committee.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

In response to the complaint, Richard and Karen Orloski
submitted affidavits concerning the two $10,000 loans made to the
Orloski for Congress Committee ("the Committee®). Specifically,
it appears that on two separate occasions, December 23, 1981 and
March 22, 1982, Richard Orloski borrowed $10,000 from his sister.
Mr. Orloski deposited the December loan into his personal account
and then forwarded the $10,000 to the Committee as a loan from
himself. The Committee repaid the December loan of $10,000 to
Richard Orloski around January 15, 1982; he subsequently repaid
his sister, Karen Orloski, the $10,000 around January 21, 1982.

On or around March 22, 1982, Mr. Orloski again borrowed

$10,000 from his sister. As before, Mr. Orloski deposited the

*/ The allegations in the complaint are identical to the issues
raised in a referral from the Reports Analysis Division, #82-L22,
The Office of General Counsel intends to handle this as an
externally generated matter. Therefore, the RAD referral (82-L-
22) should be deleted as a pending referral. (See Memo to
Gibson-Attachment II).




3 o

™~
~M
o))

3304049

-3=-

$10,000 into his personal account and loaned the $10,000 to his
committee in his own name. This second loan was repaid to

Mr. Orloski by his committee in two $5,000 payments around

June 10, and 15, 1982. Richard Orloski subsequently repaid Karen
Orloski in two $5,000 payments around June 13, 1982 and June 17,
1982.

Attached to Karen Orloski's affidavit were copies of Richard
Orloski's checks to the Committee; the Committee's repayment
checks to Richard Orloski; and Richard Orloski's bank statements
for his personal account showing the deposits and withdrawals of
the two $10,000 loans.

A review of the Committee's reports show that the return of
March loan was prompted by a Reports Analysis inquiry of
April 20, 1982 questioning the source of the December loan. In
order to repay the March loan, the Committee shows receipt of a
$4,000 loan from Mr. Orloski and four other loans of $1,000 each
from family members. The remaining $2,000 appears to have come
from contributions to the Committee. 1In response to a Request
for Additional Information from the Reports Analysis Division, the
treasurer of the Committee stated that the $4,000 loan from
Mr. Orloski was from his personal funds.

In her affidavit, Ms. Orloski claims the monies she gave to
her brother were personal informal family loans; that the loans
were not to the Committee; and that she had no contact during
this time with the Committee. She stated that at the time she

loaned her brother the money, she was aware that her brother
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had assets in excess of $10,000. She noted that the loans she
made to her brother were for convenience reasons in that he.would
have to liquidate his assets to obtain the cash.

Mr. Orloski's defense is premised on the fact that the funds
titled in his sister's name were his personal funds. The basis
of his personal funds claim is that he created the fund for his
sister through the use of his talents as a lawyer and that his
sister relies on his advice and counsel concerning the use of
these funds. Additionally, he adds that he had assets totalling
more than $10,000 at the time he borrowed the money from his
sister; however, he decided to personally borrow the money from
Karen instead of liquidating his assets and taking a loss.

As defined by 2 U.S.C. § 431(8), loans are contributions and
subject to the $1,000 limit prescribed by 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (1) (A). Therefore, the two $10,000 loans to Richard
Orloski from Karen Orloski result in the Committee receiving two
excessive loans in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and Karen
Orloski making two excessive loans in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (1) (A).

The two excessive loans were received by the Committee i
connection with the Pennsylvania Democratic Primary held on
May 18, 1982. Mr. Orloski won the primary by approximately 1l.1%
of the vote. 1In total he raised approximately $22,705 for the

primary election of which $20,000 was loans from Karen Orloski.
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The Office of General Counsel recommends finding reason to
believe Orloski for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f) and that Karen Orloski violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A).

RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Find reason to believe Orloski for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
2. Find reason to believe Karen Orloski violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A).
3. Send attached letters to the respondents.

\/meﬁm [§ 15%

Date Charles N. Steele
General Cogns

Kenfieth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
T4 Complaint
T, Memo to Gibson
III. Karen Orloski Response
Iv. Committee Response
V. Letters
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2117 Baker Drive
Allentown, Pennsylvanip
September 27, 1982

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

As a citizen and registered voter of Lehigh County, Pennsylvania, I wish
to register a formal complaint with the Federal Election Commission.

.The subject of my complaint involves what appears to be illegal campaign
contributions received by Mr. Richard Orloski, a congressional candidate

in Pennsylvania's 15th Congressional District. .

It is my understanding that Mr. Orloski has been or is presently the subject
of an investigation by the FEC (newspaper article enclosed).

Mr. Orloski, in December of 1981 and in March of 1982, received loans totaling
$20,000 (2 separate $10,000 loans) from one Karen Orloski (a 24 year old:
student from Duryea, Pennsylvania, according to the newspaper articles)..

It is my understanding that these loans are in violation of FEC rules in
that they exceed the legal maximum allowable contribution (11CFR 100.7 (a)
(1) and 11CFR Part 110). Further, it is also my understanding that a loan
that exceeds the contribution limitation remains unlawful even if repaid.

My complaint centers on the obvious illegality of the $20,000 in loans and,
more importantly, where the funds came from to repay the said loans. If

the candidate in fact had the funds to repay the loans, why were the loans
necessary in the first place? Unless the candidate's own finances are reviewed
anyone can avoid the statutory limitations by giving or loaning money directly
to the candidate (rather than his committee).

Basically, I have two questions of the FEC:

1. 1Is the FEC conducting a financial audit of Mr. Orloski's campaign
funding, including his personal finances during the last year?

2. Are any actions being considered against Mr. Orloski?

If the FEC has any questions concerning this complaint, please do not hesitate
to call me.

Sincerely,

AR\

Patrick Wastella
(215) 791-0243

HTTHHHALERT L
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF LEHIGH

Patrick Wastella being duly sworn according to law, deposes

and séys that the facts set forth in the foregoing letter are true

- and correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief,

N

Patrick Wastella

x\Sworn to and subscribed before

L M,me this 27th day of September, 1982.
- 3

Notary Public
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the first hpnex deposited in his
campaign account. other funds’

' came {rom personal funds of his
" To explain the mistake. Orloski
--said, *'It's not straightforward in
.~ the statute, it's in the definitions.

sister.

werge received before significant,

amounts of cash were s

Orloski made an additic
$8.000 in loans for the primary.

campaign.

y treat a loan as a contribu-

The

e
»

. he had repaid

$20,000 in loans to his sister and

earmarked for the general elec-
As of June 30

three relatives, of which $1.000 i
tion.

loaned $4,000 of his own funds to
the campaign committee, whic
is permitted by FEC regulatic
and borrowed another $4.000 fra

pera t-
paign as

0
, of June 30. Less than $5.000 was °

essful primary

oF
- bid against Steve Adik of Hanover
Township. Northampton County,

relléd heavily on loans °
and Bernard Berg of Easton. .

1

¢ Drlosk
"Orloski listed $12.429 in

. ing expenses for his cam

to finance his su

»”

raised in contributions. The bal-
ance came from loans. He did.

ptionof °
ning the

y in these mat-:

7

polig
the commission has the o

y've accepted our ex-
ters Is torefuse comment untll an";’

analionand that's that.”
an FEC spokesman said." -

The FEC's
investigation is complete. Oncea -

case is chsed. it becomes a mat.
ter of putlic record. In cases such

as this,

<
()]
o
o
a
E
o
A
w
©
)
£
€
o
O
A

assume tle
Shmooklr said.

pl
dropping the matter or fi

candidate.

 Orloski faces incumbent Re-
publican Don Ritter in the gene

had $470.68 left in his campaign |
.Although the first $10,000 loan was election

account,

“ have just enough funds on hand to
$20,000 from his sister, however.

. run the primary without the

was a letler asking whalt.

the nature of the loans was. He

Shmookler said the last cor-
respondence he received from the

agency

said he responded that the money

"Ny

TOrloski 7
‘{probed 72

t

| By DAVIDDAWSON: . /-~ - .t
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| Of The Morning Call-

Richard Or- - -
/ loski, the Demo-’
cratic candidate
for Congressin -
the 15th District,
accepted ques-
tionable loans to-
taling $20.000
from his sister,

finance his pri-
mary campaign.
The Federal .
" Election Com- |
mission inquired
about the source

and nature of the loans w
them on routine reports tothe FEC. The -
loans were accepted, Orloski and histreas-.. ~ |
urer, Atty. Stuart Shmookler, said, because" " .-

Karen Orloski, to §

Richard Orloski

-

hen Orloski reported”

Vetre)

they misunderstood the law. The loans have -
since been repaid in full, which effectively °.
eliminates the infraction under FECregu. "~
lations. d .

The FEC has not, however, ruled on the
loans or indicated that the case is ter;ni-
nated. - .

According to federal election laws, an
individual may lend or donate no more than
$2.000 to a candidate for federal office —
$1,000 during the candidate's primary cam-
paign and another $1,000 toward the can-

"didate’s gerieral election effort. However,
once a loan is repaid to an individual by the
¢andidate, that individual can-then make
additional contributions or loans, aslong as
the $1,000 limit is never exceeded. ’

*'It was probably my fault,’” Shmookler said
yesterday. He said it had been his under-
standing that personal loans that would be
repaid could exceed the $1,000 limit. "I was

. mistaken." he said. :

Orloski said, I borrowed $10,000 from my °
sister with the full intention of repaying her.
We reported it as such." Two loans of $10.000
each were borrowed, the first-in Decermnber
181, the second in March 1982.

It was because the Orloski for Congress
Committee reported the loans in the reports
to the FEC that the investigation was begun,
FEC letters to Shmookler indicate. Under
FEC rules, any single contribution or loan to
the committee over $1,000 must come from ,
the candidate himself. Even if a candidate
gets a loan from a bank, the loan cannot be
secured by another individual for more than
$1.000. o . HEL S

iBy the time the FEC asked Shmookler for
more information on theloans, one of them

v

' -

-¥

T TT a—

had already been repaid. At the request of th
FEC. the second loan was repaid in June. ‘1

Please See ORLOSKIPage A2 ]|
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rlosk?loans from her own

* Karen Orloski, 24, of Duryea, Luzerne County. campalgn agalnst Incumbent Republlcan Don nn-
sister of Atly. Richard Orlos i, Democratic can- ter.
didate for Congress in the 15th Dlslnct said ‘-
yesterday she lent him $20,000 lor his 1982 prlmary i
election campaign. " ] ‘

A o . (}d- g
Both the candidate and Miss Orloski, a free- :
lance artist and a graduate student at Marywood
College. declined yesterday to state for.the record
B Where she oblained that much money.

Lawsaid he and hls wife are registered Re-

“Surely there is something wrong
" with our election process, and it’s -

' readily: curable by public funding: of
c0ngress|onal campaigns. gy -

" Atty..Richard. Orlosk|

_ . Ha :_/
The candcdate 3 lathcr-ln-law;.Dr Harold B. :

‘ a retired research scientist of Hopewell,
N Id The Morting Call yesterday that neither

publicans and oppose their son- -in-law's dcep in- e
volvement in politics this early in his Iegal catreer.”

: he nor his wife has'contributed directly to Orloski’s

.. . 3 ) S . “

..

funds 5|ster says

of $10,000 or $20,
- candidate’s sister Karen,.who stressed yesterday -
. thatit was her money which she Ient to Orloski and

. that he has repaid her. -

) -. 15th District candidate ‘

Y ey

Law sald e gooatlcally he dld not lend amounts =~

to his son-in-law or to the

,._. o

The candidate said he is mystilied about the

' maj jor publicity over the loans from his sister as
_ reported in Thursday's Call.

The Call reported Orloski was qucstioned by the

"Federal Election Commission (FEC). Federal

rules say no individual may lend or donate more

_than $2,000 to a candidate for federal office. This ~

breaks down intoa $l ooonmn for the primary
'"See LOANS Page 68>




~
™~
™
o
M
o
¥
o
1

LOANS . . <. -
» Conunued FromPage 14 " e A

campaign and §1, 000for the — .

* general election. ] :

Orloski and his campaign treasurer.

Atty. Stuart Shmookler, both saidearlier
-they misunderstood the federal rules, and
thought the $1,000 limit did not apply \nhen
the loans arerepaid promptly. . -

- By the time the FEC questioned or

loski about the loans, which he had listed

- on routine reports to the commission, the .

. first $10,000 loan which was obtained in

December 1981 had beenTepaid.-

The second $10,000 loan, obtained from -
Karen in March, was reportedly repaidin
June. .

Under FEC rules. gv smgle cont.nbu-
tion or loan to the candidate's campaign

‘committee over $1,000 must come from . .-' ‘

the candidate himself.
“Orloski said yesterday the ]oans from

" Karen were made to him personally in
.each instance, and he in turn donated the - ~
..money to his committee. When the funds -
were repaid, they were paid first to S
" Orloski by the committee, and thenby

. Orloski to his sister. The loans werenot
made to the committee by Karen, he said,
v.hxch is apparently the way the FEC
‘views the situation. Orloski said after he
reported the first $10,000 loan made last
December, ‘“nobody said anything about -
it "

He opted to borrow $l0 000more ln =

L RN I7 B Y l“.l).5, 1 e 7 0
- ot . . " B
o '
7

b e e bl bt s b e e St s o .. e o -
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. action'because of “‘tec

March, he sard mstead of. raisin meney
by sellmg stocks or other securit es owned
by him and hiswife. — '~

- . He said as far as he knows, theFEC

‘‘report-analysis division" stillhashis -

campaign reports and glans no punltive
nical error"

. volving the repaid loans. - - - -

* Orloski said the FEC enforcement -

, division has to ¢ontact acvandidate about

h fossrbre infractions within five days after_

receivesa case from the report analysxs A
division. - - - s’
. He said he has heard nothmg fromthe
FEC enforcement division and yesterday

. contacted several FEC officxals. includmg
© an FEC lawyer. -

The candidate said he learned that -~

.political committees are notorious for not

repaying loans, so once a loan has been
repaid promptly, the FEC views the ac-
tion favorably.

“The FEC has not offi ficially ruled on the

' . loans or indicated any inquiry has ended. _

x Orloski a bit perturbed ,esterdly. 3
said:. - .

“My opponent (Don thter) can take bt

hundreds of thousands of dollars from

corporate political committees but I bor-" -
row personally $10,000 and it’s a technical
violation.

Gt d-.-""

~ Surely there is somethmgwrong with
our election process, and it’s readily
curable by public fundmg of congressional
campaigns.” =
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Dister s Two Loa
Jo House Hopeful
Puzzle FEC, Orloski

. A series of loans from the candi-
' .date’s sister to the Orloski for Con-
:gress committee appears to have both .
- -the recipient and the Federal Election

LCommission confused. - . °

"+ The confusion stems from a misun-
- derstanding of federal laws governing

campaign contributions by Democrat-
fc Congressional hopeful Richard Or-
Joski and his campaign staff. Multiple
Jlisting of campaign donations, as re-

. quired by the FEC, also has added to

the problem.

. Fred Eiland; spokesman for the
.FEC, said federal election laws forbid
-anyone giving more than $2,000 in con.
tributions or loans to the candidate's
.campaign committee. The $2,000 is
‘broken into a $1,000 limit for the pri-

.mary campaign and a $1,000 limit for

the general election. v
+ Any amount over $2,000 must come
from the candidate himself. . .
. Eiland said FEC records and

- -amendments to the records filed by .

-the candidate’s election committee re-

’veal a confusing series of $10,000 loans

.and repayments.

“Joan from Karen Orloski,

"Orloski mRdeR ‘510,006 Joantothe olm-i%‘

* mitted,"-Eiland said. “On an amended

version of the financial report filed in
April, the election committee said the
loan came from the candidate’s sisfer,
Karen Orloski.” . .. :

Karen Orloski, 24, of 124 Stephenson
St., Duryea, Luzerne County, is a free=
lance artist and an art major at Mary-
wood College. -~ .~ - -~ . T

Campaign records indicate of the
more than $32,000 raised so far, $28,000
has come from the candidate and the .
candidate’s family. i :

According to the FEC, on Dec. 28,
1981, Orloski loaned $10,000 to his elee- |
tion committee. Another report shows |
a $10,000 loan repayment in Janugry |
1982 and a $10,000 loan from the candi- -

date in March. -
One amendment to the financial re-
port reveals the first loan was from i
Karen Orloski, not the candidate, and |
another amendment says the last |
$10,000 loan from Orloski was a second 4

Eiland said the list of loans could

*‘Our records show that on Dec. 28 Continued on Page B-3, Col. 2
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Loans. Puzzle FEC

‘Continued From Page B-1
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make-it seem as if as many as four
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: John Gibson
Assistant Staff Director

THROUGH: B. Allen Clutter
Staff Director

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 82L-22

This memorandum is to inform you that RAD referral
82L-22 is being handled in the context of an external
MUR since the issue presented in the referral is identical
to the allegation in the complaint (MUR 1480). Therefore,
82L-22 should be deleted as a pending compliance referral.
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JOSEPH aAnd MAKOUL . e we d
461 LINDEN STREET
ALLENTOWN, PA. 18102

RICHARD J. MAKOUL i TELEPHONE (215)433-4233 GCEORGCE J. JOSEPH
JHMES ALKATZ,JR. 1042-1978

oS e CWHEN

October 20, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Ccunsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find Respondent's Answer for filing
in the above-captioned matter.

ll

Your attention is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

GAINE =
Aoidared '//‘:;foé-.d
Richard J. Makoul . g
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CCUNSEL

NEME OF COUNSEL: Richard J. Makoul, Esq.
~DIRESS: ) 461 Linden Street

Allentown, PA 18102
TELEZPHONE: (215) 433-4233

The above-named individual is hereby cesicnated as my

ccunsel and is authcrized +to receive zny notifications and

ter ccmmunications from the Commissicn ané t5 act on my

~alf before the Ccmmission.

\/IAQ’ oo 0 A CO’L(]/\.;\&(_ |

Sianature

ME: KAREN A, ORLOSKI

.DDRESS: 124 Stephenson Street
Durvea, PA 18042

HOME PHONE: (717) 457-6428

USINESS PHONE:




PATRICK WASTELLA,

' ' Complaintant NO. MUR 1480

versus

KAREN ANN ORLOSKI,

Respondent

ANSVER

COMONWEALTH OF PERNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF LEHIGH

I, Karen Ann Orloski, being duly sworn according to law,
depose and say as follows:

1. 1 am 24 years old, having been born on February 5,
1858, and reside at 124 Stephenson Street, Duryea, Luzerne
County, Pennsylvania.

2. I am the daughter of Wanda E. Orloski of 124

Stephenson Street, Duryea, Luzerne County, Pennsylvania, and

330403937 4:*%

the late Joseph:B. Orloski.

3. I have three siblings as follows: 1)  Joseph F.

Orloéki, d.o.b., January 24, 1942; 2) Richard J. Orloski,

d.o.b., January 31, 1947; and 3) Joan Orloski, d.o.b., November

Q. 1948,

4. I reside with my mother, Wanda E. Orloski, at 124

Stephenson Street, Duryea, Pennsylvania, and with my bachelor

brother, Joseph F. Orloski, who is employed as a teacher at

St. Mary's Visitation School, Dickson City, Pennsylvania.

@ .




5. My brother, Richard, is a candidate for Congress in thé
15th Congressional District, and he resides approximately 60
miles from my residence in the 1llth Congressional District.

6. I never loaned any money whatsoever to the Orloski
For Congress Committee.

7. Sometime immediately prior to December 23, 1981, my
brother, Richard, telephoned me and asked to borrow from me
$10,000.00, and he personally assured me that he would repay this
loan, in full.

8. At the time of the phone conversation, 1 had funds in
my name in excess of $§11,000.00, which funds were originally ob-
tained by me, prior to accumulatioﬁs from interest, largely as
the result of my brother's represeniation of me in a civil law-
suit.

9. In the civil lawsuit which my brother handled for me,
1 was charged no legal fee whatsoever by my brother for his legal
services, and 1 am aware that I received these funds because of
his efforts on my behalf.

10. 1In addition to being aware that his services gen-
erated this fund, i was aware at the time that I loaned him the
money that he and his wife, Kathy, had substantial assets far
in excess o0f these monies, and that he would have no difficulty

in repaying me this loan.




11l. As a result of this complaint, my brother has reQ
vealed to me that, as of December, 1981, he had the following

assets:

833040393747

- —— - “ a - = = =4 —
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12, Given my brother's personal assurance that he would

re-pay me, I loaned him the monies without inquiring into his rea;

son for the loan.
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13, As a result of this complaint, my brother has re-
vealed to me that he wanted the lcan so he would not have to
liquidate his common stock at a time that he would have incurred
losses in selling the stock. _

14, On or about December 23, 1981, I loaned my brother
€10,0060.00 which he deposited tc his personal account. See, copy
of Merchants Bank statement attzchec hereto as Exhibit A.

15. On or about December 28, 1981, my brother loaned his
Cormittee $10,000.00. See, copy of check number 1045 attached
hereto as Exhibit B.

16. On or about January 15, 1982, the Committee repaid
my brother the $10,000.00 that he loaned the Committee. See, copy
of check number 103 attached hereto as Exhibit C.

17. On or about January 21, 1982, my brother repaid mé
the loan for $10,000.00. See, copy of check number 1075 attached
hereto as Exhibit D.

18. This first loan of $10,000.00 by my brother to the
Committee was duly reported by the Orloski For Congress Committee.
in the December 31, 1981 report and the March 31, 1982 report
without further inquiry by the FEC.

19. Immediately prior to March 22, 1982, my brother
again contacted me about once again borrowing the $10,000.00,
and once again gave me personal assurances that the money would
be repaid by him to me.

20. Again, given my brother's personal assurances

that he would re-pay me, I loaned him the monies without ing: ry 1
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into his reasoﬁ for the loan.

21. On or about March 22, 1982, I loaned my brother
$10,000.00 Vhich he deposited to his personal account. See,
copy of Merchants Bank statement attached hereto as Exhibit E.

22. On or about March 25, 1982, my brother loaned his
Committee $10,000.00. See, copy of check numbered 1154 attached
hereto as Exhibit F.

23. On or about June 10, 1982, the Committee repaid my
brother $5,000.00 towards the $10,000.00 that he loaned the
Committee. See, copy of check numbered 158 attached hereto as
Exhibit G.

24, bn or about June 13, 1982, my brother repaid me
$5,000.00 towards the $10,000.00 thzt I loaned him. See, copv

.of check numbered 1261 attached hereto as Exhibit H.

25. On or about June 18, 1982, the Committee repaid my
brother the balance of the $5,000.00 owed to him by the Committee.
See, copy of check numbered 161 attached hereto as Exhibit I.

26. On or about June 27, 1982, my brotherArepaid me the
$5,000.00 owed to me by my brother. See, copy of check numbered
1271 attached hereto as Exhibit J.

27. By June 27, 1982, I was repaid in full by uy
brother.

28. At no time during these transactions did I have an:
contact with m§ brother's Committee, and my loan was strictly

informal family loan which I knew I would be repaid in full




by my brother because he always had the assets to pay me in full.
29, The loan by me to my brother was purely for the con-
venience of preventing him from liquidating his common stock or
seeking execution against his debtor on the judgmént note at an
incppoxtune time
30. On April 20, 1982, the FEC inquired about the source
the funds.
31. On April 26, 1982, my brother's Cormittee identified
as the source of the funds.
32. On June 1, 1982, the FEC requested that the $10,000.00
repaid.
33. On June 7, 1982, my brother's Committee advised the
. FEC that I did not loan the money to the Committee, but that the
loan was strictly between my brother and his Committee. Inasmuch
as the FEC wanted repayment, however, the Committee would oblige.

34, On June 11, 1982, my brother's Committee advised the
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FEC that it had repaid him $5,000.00 and that my brother would
re-pay me the first installment of $5,000.00.

35. On June 21, 1982, my brother's Committee advised the
FEC that it had re?aid him the balance of $5,000.00, and that my
brother would re-pay me the seccnd installment of $5,000.00.

36. The representations mace by the Committee have in

fact been accomplished.

SWOERN TO and Subsqeﬁbed
befors me this /F ¥ day
of October, 1987,
e ~ LORETIA JCHNSON, NOTARY PUBLIC
ALLENTOW: '
X (7, '//;'/(L?«"?‘/ T cov:..l\::ss?mtg;’gs” »ffgqx? 1985
Notary Pxblic Wemlwr, Fe.'.r.syﬁar..? Asscaatien of Notasies
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Law OFFICES uZﬂC:ZS PZ :
CALNAN & ORLOSKI »
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
446 LINDEN STREET
ALLENTOWYN, PENNSYLVAN1A 18102

(215) 435.2727
THOMAS J. CALNAN, JR. OF COUNSEL

RICHARD J. ORLOSKI i Jonx J. Dlr.h:p\m.\':s

)

October 23, 1982

S~

-

-~
l‘.:

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission o
1325 K Street, N.W. 3
Washington, D.C. 20463

T
Sl

A~

.

MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Gross:
As you should be aware, Richard J. Makoul, Esg.,
has entered his appearance in the above-matter
on behalf of my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

Kindly be advised that I shall be representing
myself and the Orloski For Congress Committee.

Enclosed find the original of my Answer for
filing in the above-matter.

Your attention is appreciated.

Ver ruly yours,

4 Q
v(’:/(re( 'M

Richard J. Orloski
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PATRICK WASTELLA,
Complaintant . NO. MUR 1480

versus

ORLOSKI FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE,
Respondent

ANSWER

CO:DIONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF LEHIGH )

I, Richard J. Orloski, being duly sworn according to law,

depose and say as follows:

1. I am the Democratic candidate for Congress from

. Pennsylvania's 15th District.

2. I am the brother of Karen Ann Orloski, of 124
Stephenson Street, Duryea, Pennsylvania 18642.

3. On or about December 23, 1981, I personally borrowed
$10,000.00 from my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

4. On or about January 21, 1982, I personally repaid
$10,000.00 to my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

5. On or about March 22, 1982, I personally borrowed
$10,000.00 from my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

6. On or about June 13, 1982, I personally repaid

$10,000.00 to my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.
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7. 1In both instances, I used the $10,000.00 that I
borrowed from my sister to loan the money to my campaign
committee, Orloski For Congress Comzittee, directly from me to
my committee. |

8. The reason I was able to borrow the money from an
immediate family member was because I had control over the money
prior to and at the time of my candidacy.

9. The reason I had control over said monies which
were titled in my sister's name was because I created the fund
for her beginning in 1977 through usage of my talents as a
lawyver, and because my sister relies upon my advice and counsel
concerning usage of said monies.

10. In law and in fact, thg $10,000.00 which I loaned
from my sister qualifies as my personal funds in that I had
control over them prior to my candidacy.

11. I used the $10,000.00 on two occasions from my sister
rather than liquidate my assets at a time when I would have
incurred a loss on such a liquidation.

12. My own unliquid assets were far in excess of the loan
of $10,000.00, and I used my sister's money--over which I had |
control--merely as a convenience.

13. At all times, my sister was personally assured by me
of repayment of the monies, and my own assets were de facto

collateral for such repayment.

SWORN TO and Subscribed 7 RICHARD J. ORLOSKI
before me this -2« day v
of Cctober, 1982. o it
= B LR A P
o P .y MY COMMIST L™ 2, Rl MaR. 1), 1635 '}D
N I-f.f ( £ / _”W Me=tio: Pcnq;,;,,,-,,_-, Assaciation of Netanies
Notary-Public

LORETTA 5ra3™ SoTegy prpter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Richard J. Makoul
461 Linden Street
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102

Re: MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Makoul:

The Federal Election Commission notified your client, Karen
Orloski, on October 5, 1982, of a complaint which alleges that
she violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to her at that time.

. Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
November , 1982, determined that there is reason to believe that
Karen Orloski violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a provision of
the Act. Specifically, it appears that Ms. Orloski's two $10,000
loans to her brother constitute contributions to the Orloski for
Congress Committee. [See 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(2) and 431(8)].
Therefore, Ms. Orloski has made excessive contributions in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

You may submit any additional factual and legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Please file any such response within ten days of
your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
Hcwever, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further actions should be taken against Ms. Orloski, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.




Richard J. Makoul
Page Two

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
(202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Richard Orloski

Orloski for Congress Committee
446 Linden Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18102

MUR 1480

Dear Mr. Orloski:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on October 5,
1982 of a complaint which alleges that your committee had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was

fcrwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
November . 1982, determined that there is reason to believe
that Orloski for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f),
a provision of the Act. Specifically, it appears that the two
$10,000 loans from your sister constitute contributions to the
Orloski for Congress Committee and are in excess of the $1,000
limitation set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).

You may submit any additional factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Please file any such response within ten days of
your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However in the absence of any information which demonstrates that
no further action should be taken against your committee, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.
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Richard Orloski
Page Two

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202)-523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures




Law Orrices
CALNAN & ORLOSKI

A PROFPESSIONAL CORPORATION
448 LINDEN STREET
ALLENTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18102

2185 435-2727
THOMAS J. CALNAN, JR.
RICHARD J. ORLOSKI

October 23, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

As you should be aware, Richard J. Makoul, Esq.,
has entered his appearance in the above-matter
on behalf of my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

Kindly be advised that I shall be representing
myself and the Orloski For Congress Committee.

Enclosed find the original of my Answer for
filing in the above-matter.

Your attention is appreciated.
Very truly yours,

M

Richard J. Orloski




PATRICK WASTELLA,
Complaintant

versus

QRLOSEX POR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE,
Respondent

ANSWER _

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )
COUNTY OF LEHIGH )

SS:

I, Richard J. Orloski, being duly sworn according to law,
depose and say as follows:

1. I am the Democratic candidate for Congress from
Pennsylvania's 15th District.

2. 1 am the brother of Karen Ann Orloski, of 124
Stephenson Street, Duryea, Pennsylvania 18642.

3. On or about December 23, 1981, I personally borrowed
$10,000.00 from my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

4. On or about January 21, 1982, I personally repaid
$10,000.00 to my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

5. On or about March 22, 1982, I personally borrowed
$10,000.00 from my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.

6. On or about June 13, 1982, I personally repaid

$10,000.00 to my sister, Karen Ann Orloski.




7. 1In both instances, I used the $10,000.00 that I
borrowed from my sister to loan the money to my campaign
committee, Orloski For Congress Committee, directly from me to

my committee.

8. The reason I was able to borrow the money from an

immediate family member was because I had control over the money
prior to and at the time of my candidacy.

9. The reason I had control over said monies which

were titled in my sister's name was because I created the fund
for her beginning in 1977 through usage of my talents as a
lawyer, and because my sister relies upon my advice and counsel
concerning usage of said monies.

10. In law and in fact, the $10,000.00 which I loaned
from my sister qualifies as my personal funds in that I had:
control over them prior to my candidacy.

11. I used the $10,000.00 on two occasions from my sister%

rather than liquidate my assets at a time when I would have
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incurred a loss on such a liquidation. i
12. My own unliquid assets were far in excess of the loang
of $10,000.00, and I used my sister's money--over which I had
control--merely as a convenience.
13. At all times, my sister was personally assured by me

of repayment of the monies, and my own assets were de facto

WAV AY]

SWORN TO and Subscribed % RICH«@D J. ORLOSKI

before me this 12« day
5 e LORETTA IOHNSOY NNTARY PUBLIC

s 0 I Mm bEOOAPM!SS!O?: SAINRES MAR. 11, 1985
; emuer, Pennsyivana Association of Notari
Notar ublic iy

collateral for such repayment.
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U.S. POSTAL SERVICE
CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Received Frem:

_Joseph & Makoul

nden Street
Allentown, PA 18102
Onuofiase of erdiasry medl edvessed t9:
Kenneth A, Gross, Esquire
Assoclate! General Counsel

Washington, D.C, 20463 _
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aﬁmm »17 % U.S. GOVERIMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1979-752-5°"




Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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JOSEPH AND MAKOUL §2 ucrze P.z

461 LINDEN STREET e
ALLENTOWN, PA. 18102

RICHARD J. MAKOUL TELEPHONE (215) 433-4233 GEORGE J. JOSEPH
JAMES A.KATZ,JR. 1942-1976
LEICHTON COHEN

October 20, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re MUR 1480
Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find Respondent's Answer for filing
in the above-captioned matter.

7 7

Your attention is appreciated.

‘e
J

Very truly yours,

Richard J. Makoul 5’
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RECEVED 2T T}

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 8200722 P2:

NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard J. Makoul, Esq.
ADDRESS: . 461 Linden Street

Allentown, PA 18102
TELEPHONE: (215) 433-4233

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

'

,.
<,

Date i ; : Signature

NAME: KAREN A. ORLOSKI

ADDRESS: 124 Stephenson Street
Duryea, PA 18042

HOME PHONE: (717) 457-6428
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BUSINESS PHONE:
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PATRIGK WASTELLA,
g
*. " Complaintant
versus

KAREN ANN ORLOSKI,

®0 eo o0 00 00 00 oo oo

Respondent

ANSWER

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF LEHIGH

I, Karen Ann Orloski, being duly sworn according to law,
deposei# and say; as follows:

1. I am 24 years old, having been born on February 5,
1958, and reside at 124 Stephenson Street, Duryea, Luzerne
County, Pennsylvania.

2, I am the daughter of Wanda E. Orloski of 124
Stephenson Street, Duryea, Luzerne County, Pennsylvania, and
the late Joseph B. Orloski.

3. I have three siblings as follows: 1) Joseph F.
Orloski, d.o.b., January 24, 1942; 2) Richard J. Orloski,
d.o.b., January 31, 1947; and 3) Joan Orloski, d.o.b., November ?
12, 1948.

4. I reside with my mother, Wanda E. Orloski, at 124
Stephenson Street, Duryea, Pennsylvania, and with my bachelor
brother, Joseph F. Orloski, who is employed as a teacher at

St. Mary's Visitation School, Dickson City, Pennsylvania.




5. My brother, Richard, is a candidate for Congress in t&e
15th Congressional District, and he resides approximately 60

miles from my residence in the 1llth Congressional District.

6. I never loaned any money whatsoever to the Orloski
For Congress Committee.

7. Sometime immediately prior to December 23, 1981, my
brother, Richard, telephoned me and asked to borrow from me
$10,000.00, and he personally assured me that he would repay this|
loan, in full.

8. At the time of the phone conversation, I had funds in
my name in excess of $11,000.00, which funds were originally ob-
tained by me, prior to accumulations from interest, largely as |

the result of my brother's representation of me in a civil law-

suit.

I

9. In the civil lawsuit which my brother handled for me,é

1 was charged no legal fee whatsoever by my brother for his legalg

~
™~
™M
o
2
()]
T
Q
bt
at

services, and I am aware that I received these funds because of
his efforts on my behalf.

10. In addition to being aware that his services gen-
erated this fund, I was aware at the time that I loaned him the
money that he and his wife, Kathy, had substantial assets far
in excess of these monies, and that he would have no difficulty

in repaying me this loan.
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assets:

11. As a result of this complaint{ my brother has re-
vealed to me that, as of December, 1981, he had the following

12. Given my brother's personal assurance that he would

re-pay me, I loaned him the monies without inquiring into his rea: E

son for the loan.
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13. As a result of this complaint, my brother has re-
vealed to me that he wanted the loan so he would not have to
liquidate his common stock at a time that he would have incurred
losses in selling the stock.

14. On or about December 23, 1981, I loaned my brother
$10,000.00 which he deposited to his personal account. See, copy

of Merchants Bank statement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

15. On or about December 28, 1981, my brother loaned his
Committee $10,000.00. See, copy of check number 1045 attached
hereto as Exhibit B. ;

16. On or about January 15, 1982, the Committee repaid g

|

my brother the $10,000.00 that he loaned the Committee. See, copy!

of check number 103 attached hereto as Exhibit C. ;
17. On or about January 21, 1982, my brother repaid me
the loan for $10,000.00. See, copy of check number 1075 attached§
hereto as Exhibit D. |
18. This first loan of $10,000.00 by my brother to the
Committee was duly reported by the Orloski For Congress Committee:
in the December 31, 1981 report and the March 31, 1982 report
without further inquiry by the FEC.
19. Immediately prior to March 22, 1982, my brother
again contacted me about once again borrowing the $10,000.00,
and once again gave me personal assurances that the money would
be repaid by him to me.

20. Again, given my brother's personal assurances

that he would re-pay me, I loaned him the monies without inquiry
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into his reason for the loan.

21. On or about March 22, 1982, I loaned my brother
$10,000.00 which he deposited to his personal account. See,
copy of Merchants Bank statement attached hereto as Exhibit E.

22, On or about March 25, 1982, my brother loaned his
Committee $10,000.00. See, copy of check numbered 1154 attached
hereto as Exhibit F.

23. On or about June 10, 1982, the Committee repaid my
brother $5,000.00 towards the $10,000.00 that he loaned the
Committee. See, copy of check numbered 158 attached hereto as
Exhibit G.

24. On or about June 13, 1982, my brother repaid me
$5,000.00 towards the $10,000.00 that I loaned him. See, copy
of check numbered 1261 attached hereto as Exhibit H.

25. On or about June 18, 1982, the Committee repaid my
brother the balance of the $5,000.00 owed to him by the Committee;
See, copy of check numbered 161 attached hereto as Exhibit I.

26. On or about June 27, 1982, my brother repaid me the ;
$5,000.00 owed to me by my brother. See, copy of check numbered |
1271 attached hereto as Exhibit J.

27. By June 27, 1982, I was repaid in full by my
brother.

28. At no time during these transactions did I have any
contact with my brother's Committee, and my loan was strictly an

informal family loan which I knew I would be repaid in full




T by my brother because he always had the assets to pay me in full.
| 29. The loan by me to my brother was purely for the con-
- venience of preventing him from liquidating his common stock or
- seeking execution against his debtor on the judgment note at an

inopportune time.

30, On April 20, 1982, the FEC inquired about the source
of the funds.

31. On April 26, 1982, my brother's Committee identifiedi
me as the source of the funds. |

32. On June 1, 1982, the FEC requested that the $10.000.0b
be repaid. |

33. On June 7, 1982, my brother's Committee advised the
FEC that I did not loan the money to the Committee, but that the
loan was strictly between my brother and his Committee. Inasmuch
as the FEC wanted repayment, however, the Committee would oblige.

34. On June 11, 1982, my brother's Committee advised the
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FEC that it had repaid him $5,000.00 and that my brother would
re-pay me the first installment of $5,000.00.

35. On June 21, 1982, my brother's Committee advised the
FEC that it had repaid him the balance of $5,000.00, and that my
brother would re-pay me the second installment of $5,000.00.

36. The representations made by the Committee have in

fact been accomplished.

SWORN TO and Subsggibed
before me this /FY¥ day

of October, 1982.
LORETTA JOHNSON, NOTARY PUBLIC

. ALLENTOWN, LEHIGH COUNTY
COMMISSIQN EXPIRES MAR. 11, 1985
otary ic Membey, Pe anJ Association of Notaries
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-;.3,,: LAW OFFICES
JOSEPH anD MAKOUL
461 LINDEN STREET

ALLENTOWN, PA. 18102




October 5, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1480

Parsuant to the expedited compliance procedures,

*

please circulate this for your information on PINK

paper. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Thedford
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

SENSITWE October 5, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: MUR 1480

The complainant, Patrick Wastella, alleges that candidate
Richard Orloski and his sister, Karen Orloski, have violated the
contribution limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la. The allegation
concerns two $10,000 loans made by Karen Orloski to Richard
Orloski's campaign committee, Orloski For Congress Committee,
which were repaid to Ms. Orloski after the Reports Analysis
Division inquired into the source of the loans. Copies of three
news articles were submitted with the complaint.

The Office of the General Counsel will present a
recommendation to the Commission upon receipt and analysis of the
respondents' replies to the complaint.

gv 613028
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISZ DY

WASHINGTON, D C 2U<b}

October 5, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General COunseI 2

SUBJECT: MUR 1480

The complainant, Patrick Wastella, alleges that candidate
Richard Orloski and his sister, Karen Orloski, have violated the
contribution limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la. The allegation
concerns two $10,000 loans made by Karen Orloski to Richard
Orloski's campaign committee, Orloski For Congress Committee,
which were repaid to Ms. Orloski after the Reports Analysis
Division inquired into the source of the loans. Copies of three
news articles were submitted with the complaint.

The Office of the General Counsel will present a

recommendation to the Commission upon receipt and analysis of the
respondents' replies to the complaint.

v ©19028
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 5, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Stuart T. Shmooker, Treasurer
Orloski for Congreee Committee

"446 Linden Street

Allentown, PA 18102
Re: MUR 1480

Dear Mr. Shmooker:

This letter is to notify you that on October 1,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1480. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judith Thedforad,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

By Renneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
_ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October S5, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Karen Orloski
124 Stephenson Street

-Duryea, PA 18642

Re: MUR 1480

Dear Ms. Orloski:

This letter is to notify you that on October 1,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1480. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judith Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your informatlon, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GenerRl Counsel

By Kenneth A. Grdss
Associate General Counsel
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Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
_ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 5, 1982

Mr. Patrick Wastella
2117 Baker Drive
Allentown, PA 18103

Dear Mr. Wastella:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
September 27,1982, against the Orloski for Congress Committee and
Ms. Karen Orloski which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Genergl Counsel

By Kenneth A,
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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2117 Baker Drive
Allentown, Pennsylvania
September 27, 1982

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

As a citizen and registered voter of Lehigh County, Pennsylvania, I wish
to register a formal complaint with the Federal Election Commission.

The subject of my complaint involves what appears to be illegal campaign
contributions received by Mr. Richard Orloski, a congressional candidate
in Pennsylvania's 15th Congressional District.

It is my understanding that Mr. Orloski has been or is presently the subject
of an investigation by the FEC (newspaper article enclosed).

Mr. Orloski, in December of 1981 and in March of 1982, received loans totaling
$20,000 (2 separate $10,000 loans) from one Karen Orloski (a 24 year old
student from Duryea, Pennsylvania, according to the newspaper articles).

It is my understanding that these loans are in violation of FEC rules in
that they exceed the legal maximum allowable contribution (11CFR 100.7 (a)
(1) and 11CFR Part 110). Further, it is also my understanding that a loan
that exceeds the contribution limitation remains unlawful even if repaid.

My complaint centers on the obvious illegality of the $20,000 in loans and,
more importantly, where the funds came from to repay the said loans. If

the candidate in fact had the funds to repay the loans, why were the loans
necessary in the first place? Unless the candidate's own finances are reviewed
anyone can avoid the statutory limitations by giving or loaning money directly
to the candidate (rather than his committee).

Basically, I have two questions of the FEC:

1. 1Is the FEC conducting a financial audit of Mr. Orloski's campaign
funding, including his personal finances during the last year?

2. Are any actions being considered against Mr. Orloski?

If the FEC has any questions concerning this complaint, please do not hesitate
to call me.

Sincerely,

A

Patrick Wastella
(215) 791-0243
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF LEHIGH

Patrick Wastella being duly sworn according to law, deposes
and says that the facts set forth in the foregoing letter are true

and correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.

Patrick Wastella \

» Sworn to and subscribed before

me this 27th day of September, 1982.

Notary Public

Karen & Oltary Ao
My Comenisatan Ripires Augunt &, 1900
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2117 Baker Drive
Alleatown, Pennsytvania 18103
September 27, 1982

General Counsel

Federal Llection Commission
1325 K Strecet, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

As a citizen and registered voter of Lehigh County, Pennsylvania, I wish
to register a formal complaint with the Federal Elcetion Commission.

The subject of my complaint involves what appears to be illegal campaign
contributions received by Mr. Richard Orloski, a congressional candidate
In Pennuylvania's 15Lh Congressional Diutrict.

It is my understanding that Mr. Orloski has been or is presently the subject
of an investigation by the FEC (newspaper articlc enclosed).

Mr. Orloski, in December of 1981 and in March of 1982, received loans totaling
$20,000 (2 separate $10,000 loans) from one Kuren Orloski (a 24 year old
student from Duryea, Pennsylvania, according to the newspaper articles).

It is my understanding that these loans are in violation of FEC rules in
that they exceed the legal maximum allowable contribution (11CFR 100.7 (a)
(1) and 11CFR Part 110). Further, it is also my understanding that a loan
that exceeds the contribution limitation remains unlawful even if repaid.

My complaint centers on the obvious illegality of the $20,000 in loans and,
more importantly, where the funds came from to repay the said loans. TF

the candidate in fact had the Funds Lo repay the loans, why were the loans
necessary in the first place? Ualess the candidate's own finances are reviewcd
anyone can avoid the statutory limitations by giving or loaning money directly
to the candidate (rather than his committied).
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Basically, 1 have twu questions ol the PFEC:

1. Is the PEC conducting o Fimmcial audit ol Mr, Orloski s campaign
funding, including his personal finances during the last year?

2. Are any actions being considercd against Mr. Orloski?

If the FEC has any questions concerning this complaint, please do not hesitate
to call me.

Sincercely,

AT\

Patrick Wastella
(215) 791-0243




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF LEHIGH

Patrick Wastella being duly sworn according to law, deposes
and says that the facts set forth in the foregoing letter are true

and correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.

) i
~?TT L e
Patrick Wastella
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ORLOSKI

the first money deposited in his

- came from personal funds of his
sister. '

ign account. other funds
received before significant

amounts of cash were s

campa

werg

- To explain the mistake. Orloski

pent 0O

\

s not straightforward in

- the statute, it's in the definitions.

- said, “It’

assume tley 've accepted our ex-
planationand that's that.”

» Continted From Page A1
Shmookl«r said.

_nthe
®

Orloski made an additional
$8.000 in loans for the primary. He

loaned $4,000 of his own funds to .

campaign.

They treat a loan as a contribu-

~—tion."

s

relied heavily on loans -

v

.ot

!

i v Orlosk

¢y in these mat-*
se comment until an"

The FEC's poli
. tersistorefu

t

by FEC regulations.

n committee, which
and borrowed another $4.000 from

=

three relatives, of which $1.000 is
earmarked for the general elec-
As of June 30. he had repaid the
$20,000 in loans to his sister and
Orloski faces incumbent Re-
publican Don Ritter in the genera

tion.
had $470.68 left in his campaign

account.

the cam
is permitt

'operat-
Ignas

uggessful primary

. bid against Steve Adik of Hanover
Township. Northam‘pton County,
and Bernard Berg of Easton.

Orloski listed $12.429 in
penses for his campa
, of June 30. Less than $5.000 was *
run the primary without the

" have just enough funds on hand to
$20,000 from his sister, however.

raised in contributions. The bal-
ance came from loans. He did

> tofinancehis s

. ingex

has the option of -

ropping the matter or fining the

candidate.

pokesman said."
y was a letter asking what.

e nature of the loans was. He

Shmookler said the last cor-
respondence he received from the

ter of putlic record. In cases such

asthis, an FECs
the commission

case is chsed, it becomes a mat-
d

investigation is complete. Once a

agenc
th

Although the first $10,000 loan was election.

said he responded that the money

PP

0ans o .|
Orloski 7:-|

By DAVID DAWSON L
Of The Morning @all L Rt

Richard Or-

/ Joski, the Demo-
cratic candidate
for Congress in
the 15th District.
accepted ques-
tionable loans to-
taling $20.000
from his sister,
Karen Orloski. to
finance his pri-
mary campaign.

The Federal
Election Com-
mission inquired
about the source '
and nature of the loans when Orloski reported
them on routine reports to the FEC The -
loans were accepted. Orloski and his treas-
urer, Atty. Stuart Shmookler. said. because
they misunderstood the law. The loans have
since been repaid in full. which effectively -
eliminates the infracticn under FEC regu-
lations.

The FEC has not. however. ruled on the
loans or indicated that the case is termi-
nated.

According to federal election laws. an
individual may lend or donate no more than
$2.000 to a candidate for federal office —
$1,000 during the candidate’'s primary cam-
paign and another $1.000 toward the can-
didate’s genieral election effort. However,
once a loan is repaid to an individual by the
candidate, that individual can'then make
additional contributions or loans. as long as
the $1.,000 limit is never exceeded. '

“It was probably my fault.” Shmookler said
vesterday. He said it had been his under-
standing that personal loans that would be
repaid could exceed the $1.000 limit. “I was

. mistaken." he said.

Orloski said. I borrowed $10.000 from my
sister with the full intention of repayving her.
We reported it as such.”” Two loans of $10.000
each were borrowed, the firstin December
1981. the second in March 1982

It was because the Orloski for Congress
Committee reported the [oans in the reports
to the FEC that the investigation was begun,
FEC letters to Shmookler indicate. Under
FEC rules. any single contribution or loan to
the committee over $1.000 must come from
the candidate himself Even if a candidate
gets a loan from a bank. the loan cannot be
secured by another individual for more than
$1.000. .

.By the time the FEC axked Shmookler for
more information on the loans. one of them
had already been repaid At the request of the
FEC. the second loan was repaid in June. *‘1

Piease See ORLOSKI Page A2»>

Richard Orloski
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Orloski’loans from her own funds, sister says
~ Karen Orloski, 24, of Du ,LuzerneCounty,  campaign against incumbent Republican Don Rit- Law said emphatically hedid not lendamounts
sister of Atty. Richard Orloski, Democratic can- ter. ) of $10.000 or 820&)0 o oot

didate for Congress in the 15th District, said * Law said he IM his wife are registered Re- - candidate’s sister Karen, who stressed yesterday -
yesterday she lent him $20,000 I_ogpis 1982 primary _ : ! . that it was her money which she lent to Orloski and
election campaign. i e vl “.Sm'qu there is something vyf'ong _that 'l;: has r:g:u: her..d Ly . T

Both the candidate and Miss Orloski,afree.  With our election process, and it's - . . ANt e e A Ja Sie G SnanUte
lance artist and a graduate studentat Marywood  readily cutable by public funding:of "‘31":3:?"%!’ gvet !h%"i?'?s from his sister as
£ College. declined yesterday tostate fortherecord “congressional campaigns.§9 - B e
§ where she obtained that much money. r - Atty.Richard Orloski, - The Call reported Orloski was questioned by the

, 4 B _ , . 15th District candidate Federal Election Commission (FEC). Federal
- The candidate's fathér-in-law,.Dr. Harold B. : . e oy rules say no individual may lend or donate more
w., 70, a retired research scientist of Hopewell, - _than $2,000 to a candidate for federal office. This

< Nal., told The Mortiing Call yesterday that neither  publicans and oprole their son-in-law'sdeepin- =~ breaks down into a $1,000limit for the primary
v henor his wife hascontributed directly to Orloski's  volvement in politics this early in his legal career.” . "7 “See LOANS Page 68> * - -
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» Conunued From Page 14
campaign and $1,000 for the 7
" general election.

Orloski and his campaign treasurer.
Atty. Stuart Shmookler both said-earlier
they misunderstood the 'federal rules, and
thought the $1,000 limit did not apply when
the loans are repaid promptly.

By the time the FEC questioned Or

.Ioskn about the loans, which he had listed

on routine reports to the commission, the
first $10,000 loan which was obtained in

_ December 1981 had beenTepaid.

The second $10,000 loan, obtained from

}(aren in March, was reportedly repaid in
une

Under FEC rules, an smgle cont.nbu-
tion or loan to the candidate’s cam lgn
committee over $1,000 must come fro!
the candidate himself. .

Orloski said yesterday the Joans from
Karen were made to him personally in
. each instance, and he in turn donated the
money to his committee. When the funds
were repaid, they were paid first to
Orloski by the committee, and then by
_ Orloski to his sister. The loans were not
made to the committee by Karen, he said,
which is apparently the way the FEC
views the situation. Orloski said after he
reported the first $10,000 loan made last
?ecember. *‘nobody sald anything about
it~

He opted to borrow $10, 000more in

A

March, he said, instéad of raising mone

by selllng stocks or other securi owned
by him and his wife. - -

He said as far as he knows, theFEC
*‘report-analysis du;,i:io;n” still has hui:e
.campaign reports a ans no
‘action because of ** cal erpl:"'l' ln-
volving the repaid loans.

Orloski said the FEC enforeement

. division has to contact acandidate about
) rosslble infractions within five days after

t receives a case from the report analy:is._
division. .
He said he has heard nothing from the
FEC enforcement division and yesterday
contacted several FEC officials, includlng
an FEC lawyer.

The candidate said he learned that -
political committees are notorious for not
repaying lpans, 30 once a loan has been
repaid promptly, the FEC views the ac-
tion favorably.

“The FEC has not officially ruled on the

" loans or indicated any inquiry has ended.

. grloski a bit perturbed ,umdny.
sai

*“My opponent (Don Ritter) can hke
hundreds of thousands of dollars from
corporate political committees but I bor-
rox; ;:?rsonally $10,000 and lt’sa twhnical .
violation =

“Surely there is someth: wrong vlth
our election process, and i |t§2‘readﬂy

curable by public funding ofcon(relslogl

campaigns.”’
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Continued From Page B-1
make it seem as if as many as four

e ‘é"mfgc.
‘Sister

's sister.

the Orloski cam-
the candidate

Eiland and Richard

loans were made to
paign by

But,
agreed,

-2

- Fls/r

er’ TWOML'O&\I:I
@To House Hopeful

Puzzle FEC, Orloski

.~ A series of loans from the candi-

+ .date’s sister to the Orloski for Con-

,:geﬁlcommmeuppeanwhwebou:

the recipient and the Federal Election
confused. '

- The confusion stems from a misun-
derstanding of federal laws governing
-campaign contributions by Democrat-
ic Congressional
Joski and his campnig staff. Multiple
listing of campaign donations, as re-
quired by the FEC, also has added to
the problem.
. Fred Eiland, spokesman for the
FEC, said federal election laws forbid
-anyone giving more than $2,000 in con-
tributions or loans to the candidate’s
campaign committee. The $2,000 is
broken into a $1,000 limit for the pri-
.mary campaign and a $1,000 limit for
the general election.
- Any amount over $2,000 must come
from the candidate himself. .
. Eiland said FEC records and
-amendments to the records filed by
‘the candidate’s election committee re-
veal a confusing series of $10,000 loans

. and repayments.

“‘Our records show that on Dec. 28

Orloski

tually in

d they both have been re-
for violating

traightfor-

De-

he committee

iland refused to say

ean the can-

considering legal
fusion.

ndidate.
Shmookler, treas-
ki campaign. said

id charges
“The first loan in

only two loans are ac
ent does not m

question an

paid.

“The loans were pretty s

Repaym
Attorney Stuart
urer for the Orlos!

didate will avo
cember was repaid by t

the election law. E
whether the FEC is
action against the cai
there should be no con
ward," he said.

Richard Or-

h loan was repaid

* Jan.15 and the Marc!

Orloski made a $10,000 loan to the com-
" mitted,”Eiland said. “On an amended
version of the financial report filed it
April, the electipn committee said the
loan came from the candidate’s sister, .
Karen Orloski.” e i
Karen Orloski, 24, of 124 i
St., Duryéa, Luzerne County, is a free-
lance artist and an art major at Mary- .
wood College. L
Campaign records indicate of the
more than $32,000 raised so far, 38,000
has come from the candidate and the
candidate's family. i
According to the FEC, on Dec. 38,
1981, Orloski loaned $10,000 to his elec- -
tion committee. Another report shows
a $10,000 loan repayment in Janugry
1982 and a $10,000 loan from the candi-
date in March. ;
One amendment to the financial re+
port reveals the first loan was from
Karen Orloski, not the candidate, and
another amendment says the last
$10,000 loan from Orloski was a second
loan from Karen Orloski. i

i

Eiland said the list of loans could

Continued on Page B-3, Cel. 3

Karen.
blems

bably arises be- -

June. The

and I thought it
‘would be better to borrow from her

(Karen),” he said.

are listed many

nts by

source of both of the loans was
The confusion pro

and I have some money in ‘
ket,”’ be said. “It was a

Orloski said he forsees no pro

because of the loans.
“My wife
the.stock mar

times on FEC reports.

" in two $5,000 payme!
cause the same loans
bad time to sell stocks
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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